Bovember 2, 1942

Dear Kendall,

1 was much interested in your paper @n _the futurs of
ptatistloe, and should have made a point of being present if
any notloe had reached me.

On p. 73 you asoribe to Neyman and Pearson & certaln
advangs in the theory of inferance. I ecould refer you tﬁ a
good many thinge I hﬂ#&-puhlluhaﬁ on the subjeot befors Neyman
and Psarson kneaw anything of what I was dolng; but in view of
what you say I really think you ought to read a short note
publiashed in 1930, Camb. Phil. Boo. Vol. 261 528-538, which I
wrote under the titls "Inverse Frobablility".

Yours sin Trll

F

P.8: Wnen you have read the peferenes I think you will underatand
o

why 1 should look %e ’“ET‘“ combat the fably of Neyman and Fearson

introduoing fiducial Anference, for others beslide yourself have

been decelved by the attitude they have taken up.



